# THE IVERS PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Monday 15<sup>th</sup> April 2024 at 7.00pm at The Jubilee Pavilion, Iver Recreation Ground

**In attendance:** Cllr's Beary (Chair), Brown, Burke, Cook, Gupta, Hutchins, Kinchin, Stanhope, Rossetti and Young.

Officers in attendance: Karen Crowhurst – Locum Clerk/RFO and Jeremy Day – Deputy Clerk.

Members of the public: One.

## MINUTES

## 484/23 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Cllr's Bachu, Bhatti, Sullivan and Matthews.

#### 485/23 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

- a) To note any declaration of interest made by Members in connection with an Agenda item. Members to specify the nature of the interest;
- b) To receive any written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests;
- c) To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate.

Interests were received from Cllr Brown, Cllr Cook, Cllr Rosetti and Cllr Stanhope as Members or being affiliated to the organisation whose application will be considered, at item 8 on the agenda.

#### 486/23 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

An Open Session will be held for members of the public who may ask questions or submit comments about agenda items/parish council matters. Parish Councillors may also make comment at this time. If there is a representative from Thames Valley Police, and/or a Buckinghamshire Council Member in attendance, there will be an opportunity for them to report on any relevant matter or ask/answer questions. Each person speaking will usually be limited to three minutes. Duration of this part of the meeting usually to be no longer than fifteen minutes.

At 7.05pm Standing Orders were suspended.

The member of the public in attendances expressed concerns regarding various matters regarding the dumping of rubbish in her local area, concerns around livestock as well as a footpath needing attention.

The Chair advised that he contact the member of the public and provide contact details for Buckinghamshire Council and Fix my street.

At 7.10pm Standing Orders were reinstated.

#### 487/23 MINUTES

To consider the minutes of Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 18<sup>th</sup> March 2024 -See Appendix 4

## **RESOLVED** that:

The minutes of Parish Council Meeting held on 18<sup>th</sup> March 2024 be accepted as true and accurate records of the meeting.

## 488/23 CHAIR ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair thanked the Chairs of Committees for their hard work over the administration year.

#### 489/23 COMMITTEE MINUTES

To receive committee minutes and decisions as detailed below:

Planning Committee Meeting Tuesday 5<sup>th</sup> March 2024 Open Spaces Committee Meeting Wednesday 27<sup>th</sup> March 2024

**RESOLVED that;** The Committee meeting minutes above be received.

#### 490/23 FREQUENCY OF FULL COUNCIL MEETINGS

To consider moving Full Council Meetings to a bi - monthly meetings.

After some discussion it was agreed to proceed with the current schedule of Parish Council meetings.

#### 491/23 FINANCE

a) To receive the accounts for payment for March 2024 - see Appendix 8.1 **RESOLVED that:** The accounts for payment for February 2024 be accepted for  $\pounds$ 44,925.64.

 b) To receive the Year-to-Date Comparison Report to 31<sup>st</sup> March 2024– see Appendix 8.2

**RESOLVED that:** The Year-to Date Comparison Report presented be received.

c) Cllr Young to report on the bank reconciliations undertaken to date.

Cllr Young reported that bank reconciliation will continue to be processed on a regular basis.

## 492/23 POLICIES FOR ADOPTION

There were no policies for consideration.

**493/23 GRANT APPLICATIONS -** To consider any grant application(s) received as detailed below: a) Iver Heath Residents Association – request £225.00 for the upkeep of a defibrillator.

After due consideration it was agreed to defer this item in order for Council to consider the purpose of the grant.

## 494/23 CORRESPONDENCE - FOR NOTING

There was no correspondence for noting.

## EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC – If needed.

To exclude the Public and Press from the remainder of the meeting in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 as matters which will be discussed are considered to be confidential) on this agenda.

#### 495/23 TO CLOSE THE MEETING

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.42pm.